

Leslie Glazier, CDRE, CDS, RCS-D

Real Estate Divorce Specialist

Leslie@LeslieGlazier.com
(312) 208-3444
LeslieGlazierGroup.com

@properties

548 W. Webster Ave. Chicago, IL 60614 | 30 Green Bay Rd Winnetka, IL 60093

Lic #475.119389

Curriculum Vitae

Ms. Glazier is a Divorce Real Estate Specialist with over 20 years' experience in residential real estate serving the Chicago area and the surrounding suburbs. She is one of a select group of Realtors who has been designated a Certified Divorce Real Estate Expert (CDRE™), a Certified Divorce Specialist (CDS®) and a Real Estate Collaborative Specialist-Divorce (RCS-D™). She is an affiliate member of the Chicago Bar Association and Collaborative Divorce Illinois where she is recognized by the family law community as an experienced neutral-third party representing the house while serving low-to-high conflict divorces with real property. Ms. Glazier is a top 1% residential broker with @properies.

Education

The American University (BA) 1983-1987

Professional Real Estate Standards and Ethics Training 2009- Present

Illumni Institute Master Course Graduate (CDRE™) 2019

- Anatomy of Divorce
- The Landscape of Divorce Finance
- Introduction to Divorce Court
- The Ethics of Certified Divorce Real Estate Experts
- Communicating as a Neutral Expert
- How to Sell a House in Conflict
- CDRE Fair Market Valuations

Professional History

@properties Chicago & North Shore, Broker Associate 2013 -Present

Prudential Rubloff, Chicago & North Shore, Broker Associate 2009-2013

McNeal & Weiss Hospitals Real Estate Assets, Property Manager 2004-2007

Giftdaisy Inc., President & CEO 1998-2004

Draper & Kramer, Broker Associate, REALTOR®, Chicago, IL 1990-1995

Professional Affiliations

- The Illumni Institute
- Vesta Divorce
- Collaborative Divorce Illinois, Affiliate
- EPWNG
- National Association of Divorce Professionals
- Chicago Bar Association, Affiliate
- Chicago Association of REALTORS (CAR)
- National Association of REALTORS (NAR)
- Midwest Real Estate Data (MRED)
- Top Agent Network (TAN)

Honors and Awards

- Top 1% CAR REALTORS 2014-2021
- Chicago Association of Realtors Top Producer 2014-2021
- @Properties Top 1% 2014-2021
- Best of Houzz Design 2014-2021
- CRAINS Notable Real Estate Brokers 2022



The Illumni® Institute

This certifies that

Leslie Glazier

has satisfactorily completed the 40-hour live Divorce Real Estate Master Course, six months of continuing education, has taken an oath to uphold the CDRE™ Code of Ethics, and completed all other mandatory requirements to be hereby declared as a

CERTIFIED DIVORCE REAL ESTATE EXPERT™

as of April 15, 2020

Laurel Starks

Laurel Starks
Founder
The Illumni Institute

